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Common Stock, Par Value $0.01 per share
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David M. Mott

Chief Executive Officer, President and Vice Chairman of the Board
One MedImmune Way

Gaithersburg, Maryland, 20878

(301) 398-0000

(Name, address and telephone numbers of person authorized to receive notice and

communications on behalf of the persons filing statement)

Copies to:

Frederick W. Kanner
Chang-Do Gong

Dewey Ballantine LLP

1301 Avenue of the Americas
New York, New York 10019
(212) 259-8000

X Check the box if the filing relates solely to preliminary communications made before the commencement of a
tender offer.
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The following presentations will be made to certain managers and employees of AstraZeneca PLC during the week of April 30, 2007:
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The following Frequently Asked Questions communication with employees was posted in the intranet site of MedImmune, Inc. on April 27,

2007:

General Business:

FAQ - Employees

Q: Why did we make this decision now? Why is this in the best interest of shareholders?

We had several major pharmaceutical companies express interest, and we conducted a
full and open evaluation process to provide to our board of directors as much
information as possible to allow them to make an informed decision on the way to
achieve the best value for all shareholders. As we have said before, MedImmune is a
rare asset, and the value achieved in this transaction demonstrates the recognition of
what has been built over the 19-year history of the company.

The value of $58 per share represents a premium of about 53% over the price of
MedImmune stock on April 11 and an 85% premium to the average price over the past
year.

Q: What happens next? Do we have to have a shareholder vote? Does the SEC have to approve? How long will this take? Is there a

chance that we won t be bought after all?

Employment:

Next steps include a tender offer that will go out in the next 10 days that will instruct
shareholders how to turn in their shares for cash.

There is a 20 business day period that the tender offer will be in place. At the end of the
20 days, we will count the number of shares tendered. If more than 90% are tendered,
then the transaction will close within a couple of days as long as all of the anti-trust
clearances have been received. If less than 90% of shares are tendered, then we have to
conduct a special shareholders meeting about 6-8 weeks after the tender period ends.
Then we will close within a couple of days, as long as anti-trust clearances have been
received.

Signing an agreement is the first stage of this process, and the transaction won t be final
until we close. There is always a chance that it won t close, but that chance is highly
unlikely.

Q: Will I have a job in the new organization? How will I find out?

Retention:

Between signing and closing, you should continue to conduct business as usual.

MedImmune, AstraZeneca and Cambridge Antibody Technologies will form a
transition team that will deal with integration questions and the operating model going
forward. Until then, the best thing you can do is continue to execute on our business
plan.

AZ has stated that they intend to maintain and build on the integrity and capabilities of
MedImmune to build a new, fully functioning biologics and vaccines business.

Q: If I retain my job, who will I report to and how will the organization change? Will I get to meet any of the new management?

Between signing and closing, you should continue to conduct business as usual.
MedImmune, AstraZeneca (AZ) and Cambridge Antibody Technologies (CAT) will
form a transition team that will deal with integration questions and the operating model
going forward. Until then, the best thing you can do is continue to execute on our
business plan.
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As we get closer to completing the transaction, we would expect to have introductory
meetings with our AZ and CAT counterparts so we can become more familiar. We
would also expect to introduce members of AZ and CAT senior management to
MedImmune as soon as practicable.

Current MedImmune management will continue to manage the operation as part of
AstraZeneca. David Mott, MedImmune s CEO, will report directly to David Brennan,
AstraZeneca s CEO, and will be a member of AZ s Senior Executive Team.
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Our current compensation structure is protected for one year. We have also established
a one-time retention grant for employees who are here one year from closing. You may
get specific details and information on the retention plan by contacting Employee
Communications and/or Human Resources.

Positions Eliminated/Severance:

Q: If my old job is eliminated, can I apply for a different job in the company?
Between signing and closing, you should continue to conduct business as usual.

MedImmune, AstraZeneca and Cambridge Antibody Technologies will form a
transition team that will deal with integration questions and the operating model going
forward. Until then, the best thing you can do is continue to execute on our business
plan.

Q: If I don thave a job, what sort of severance package might I expect?
We have established a severance program for any employee whose job is eliminated
within 12 months of closing. You may get specific details and information on the
severance program by contacting Employee Communications and/or Human Resources.

Stock shares:

Q: Can I sell stock I own now?
The company-wide blackout was lifted on Tuesday, April 24. However, certain people
involved in the quarterly earnings process will still be under the normal trading black
out until we file our 10Q for the first quarter 2007 which is expected to be early next
week.

Options:

Q: What happens to my stock options, both vested and unvested?
At closing, unvested options will be accelerated and become fully vested. All in-the
money options will be cashed out at $58 per share and the gain over the exercise price
will be paid out to employees, less applicable taxes.

Benefits:

Q: Do my benefits change and if so, when and how?
Between signing and closing, our benefit programs will remain the same.
After closing, we would expect to participate in benefit programs comparable to what
we have today.
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Notice to Investors

The information contained in this filing is neither an offer to purchase nor a solicitation of an offer to sell shares of MedImmune. MedImmune
stockholders are urged to read the relevant tender offer documents when they become available because they will contain important information
that stockholders should consider before making any decision regarding tendering their shares. At the time the offer is commenced, AstraZeneca
will file tender offer materials with the U.S. Securities and Exchange Commission, and MedImmune will file a Solicitation/Recommendation
Statement on Schedule 14D-9 with respect to the offer. The tender offer materials (including an Offer to Purchase, a related Letter of Transmittal
and certain other offer documents) and the Solicitation/Recommendation Statement will contain important information, which should be read
carefully before any decision is made with respect to the tender offer. The Offer to Purchase, the related Letter of Transmittal and certain other
offer documents, as well as the Solicitation/Recommendation Statement, will be made available for free at the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission s web site at www.sec.gov, at AstraZeneca s website at www.astrazeneca.com or at MedImmune s website at
www.medimmune.com.
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